August Social Committee Meeting Minutes

August 16, 2013

Mike Joyal said name tags for the Social Committee members are on their way!

Debrief Country Western Night

124 attended this great event. Betsy Lee and Lori Gaucher met with staff and complied a list of recommendations for next year and future Social Committee events. Thank you notes were sent. A standard script should be prepared for checking in guests so we can provide consistent information. Mixing up the table sizes was positive and appealing to the eye. Mike Joyal said that he would make sure staff would not give out checks early. It signaled an end to the event much too early. Early discount reservations seemed to help with attendance and RSVPs. It was also nice to have the run of the entire place for the evening. A list of attendees will help when planning for next year. Finally it was mentioned that an emcee would have been helpful.

It was recommended that we De-brief for all events in the future.

Current Calendar Events Update

Chili Cook-Off

10 entries

97 attendees

Deadline - Tuesday 20

Servers Pam & Ray Milewsky, Mike Braverman,, Jim and Sue Degen, Susan

England, Didi Johnson, Debra & Chuck McVey, Jeanne Fletcher .

Servers need to be there 4:30

Chili needs to arrive 4:00, hot!

Judging - taste and vote on your favorite Chili

Labor Day Celebration –

New Orleans celebration. 12 - 5

At the pool

Pam requested volunteers

11:30 - 12:30. Ray & Pam Milewsky and Debra McVey

12:30-1:30. Need volunteers

1:30 -2:30 Need volunteers

Halloween Event

October 20

Pumpkin decorating

Sub Committee. - Cathy Bomberger will chair, Betsy Lee, Joleen Metzler and Billie

Orr

Gingerbread House Contest -

Suzan Doran from Prescott Resort, Club member spoke.

Contest is in its 21st year.

Co-chairs for PL: Holly Nelson and Joleen Metzler

PL rules will be the same as Those at the Resort.

Prescott Lakes winner will enter in the Resort contest.

PLContest entries must be delivered on or before Nov. 16

They will be Judged on Nov. 17

Awarded on Nov. 18

The winner will go to the Resort by Nov. 21

Remaining houses will be on display at the Athletic Center.

November 23 will be Grand Opening at Prescott Resort.

Committee Name Change Report was Tabled

GM Report

Greg Paydock stated that the new Food & Beverage Committee has been constituted with 10 members. Pam Milewsky will be the committee liaison. Lori Gaucher and Jim Degen will also be on this committee. Greg looks forward to learning from members about their concerns and ideas. Neighborhood receptions are going well. Club is doing well financially and meeting goals. Men's shower at Athletic Center is near completion. We had a discussion about capital outlay and meeting future needs of club as new homes are built and membership increases. We also discussed attrition being much better than this same time period last year.

NOTE: ©©©©©

Greg Paydock said there is money in operating budget for Social Committee! Thank you Greg!

Ongoing Business

Social Committee Membership

Not a requirement to attend all events.

Have expanded and sub-committees help in meeting goals.

Pam said that Joy Whiting and Diane Shrager will be joining the Social Committee but were unable to attend this meeting.

Classic Car Show Update Moving along

New Business

New Social Committee Chairperson

Pam Milewsky is investigating rules regarding new SC Chairman. Folks who might be interested think about stepping up.

Jim Degen mentioned that if someone drops golf membership, they get kicked out of the entire system and no longer receive club email blasts. Holly Nelson will check and correct for all. We had a discussion about rosters and membership lists.

Dates of next year for all events needs to be finalized soon.

Betsy suggested that we think about the traditional Ski night event taking the theme of Winter Olympic event next year.

Greg noted the Blues and BBQ is Oct. 26

Jim Degen suggested an easel for upcoming events be displayed on an easel at the Athletic Club. Joleen Metzler said space was limited due to the Photo Club asking up so much lobby space. It was noted that their photos could be placed in other areas and we could have an easel to display future events. We also discussed adding future events to the video scanning.

Next Meeting
September 20th at 9 AM